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Annual accounts for 2003

Explanatory note to the annual financial statements of
AB Snaigé for 2003

Refrigerator factory was established on 1 April 1963. On 1 December 1992, a joint stock
company Snaigé was registered during public share subscription after privatisation of the
company. In December 1993, all shares owned by the State were bought. As at 1 January
2004, companies of the Republic of Lithuania owned 34.44 percent, natural persons - 18.9
percent, banks - 4.2 percent of the Company's shares. Foreign capital in the company makes
up 42.46 percent.

The main activities of AB Snaigé are as follows: production of refrigerators, freezers, plastic
products and equipment, transport services, trade in consumer goods, technical service of
refrigerators and other activities as provided in the by-laws.

The bookkeeping in the company is made in accordance with the accounting principles valid
in the Republic of Lithuania. Stock is expensed using the FIFO method. Goods and services
as well as amounts receivable and payable in foreign currency are recorded at an official
exchange rate valid at the transaction date. An accrual has been made for guarantee services
of refrigerators, deferred tax liabilities, unrealised loss on foreign currency forward
contracts, provisions have been made for amounts receivable and slow-moving stock in the
warehouse. The reserves have been estimated by reviewing the quantity of refrigerators
potentially subject to guarantee repairs in each region, calculating unrealised loss on
currency forward contracts, evaluating provisions for doubtful debts on an individual basis as
well as evaluating each slow-moving stock position.

Balances of cash, amounts receivable and liabilities in foreign currency at the end of the year
are recorded in Litas applying an official currency exchange rate effective at the end of the
year.

Income and costs are recorded following the accrual principle.

The company's fixed assets are considered to be the assets the value of which is not lower
than 500 Litas and which participate in the production and service process for more than one
year. The residual value of fixed assets amounts to 1 Litas. Depreciation of fixed assets
including cars is provided on a straight line basis over their useful lives and depreciation of
the bus is provided based on the production method.

Fixed assets comprise 55 per cent of the total company's assets, the weight of the fixed assets
increased by 5 per cent, compared to the year 2002, mainly due to the increase of fixed and
current assets.

Tangible assets, the weight of which in the total fixed assets decreased by 28 per cent
compared to the previous year, comprise a major part of fixed assets (66 per cent). This
change has been caused by the increase of the financial fixed assets. Plant and machinery
(68 per cent), which increased by 0.6 million Litas compared to the year 2002, has the
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biggest weight in the fixed tangible assets group. The value of the buildings due to
reconstruction works performed increased by 2 mL.itas.

The book value of vehicles decreased by 0.3 mLitas due to depreciation.

Having acquired two cars on a financial lease basis, the leased assets increased by 0.6
mLitas, compared to the previous financial year.

Other tangible assets include equipment in the warehouse which will be sold to the
refrigerator plant Techprominvest being constructed in Kaliningrad. As at 31 December

2003, the equipment amounted to 699 tLitas.

Construction in progress due to not finished construction of the buildings increased by 1.2
mLitas.

Fixed financial assets amounting to 26,710,099 Litas, compared to the previous financial
period, increased by 25,235,858 Litas. It was due to changes in investments:

1. Having bought 85 per cent of shares of OOO Techprominvest, amounting to 2,808,360
Litas.

2. Changes in the share capital of 100 per cent owned company in Slovakia General Frost (it
amounted to 672 tLitas as at 1 January 2003):

- increase of 545,542 Litas;

- sales of all the shares owned, the value of which after the increase amounted to 1,217,882
Litas.

3. Decrease of the authorised capital of the company established in the Ukraine by 712
tLitas, the owned part of the authorised capital as at 1 January 2003 amounted to 99 per cent
(801 tLitas). The part of the authorised capital owned amounts to 89 tLitas, comprising 99
per cent, as at 31 December 2003.

4. Having granted a loan of 23.8 mLitas for specific purposes to the company OOO
Techprominvest established in Kaliningrad.

5. Having expensed the owned shares of the bankrupted bank (2 tLitas).

The amount receivable for the equipment sold and assembled to OOO Techprominvest
(4,694 tLitas) is shown in the balance sheet under receivables after one year.

Fixed assets of AB Snaige are reflected in detail in appendixes to the balance sheet:

1. Formation cost - Form H.

2. Intangible fixed assets - Form L.
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3. Tangible fixed assets - Form J.
4. Long-term financial assets - Form K.

Short-term assets, making 44 percent in the total assets of the company, show a decrease of
5 percent, compared to the previous accounting period. Stock comprises a major part in
short-term assets, i.e. 47 percent, and, in comparison with the previous accounting period, it's
weight increased by 4 per cent.

In the short-term assets, the weight of raw materials and consumables decreased by 2
percent, that of work in progress remained on the same level. The weight of finished goods
decreased by 1 per cent, that of the goods purchased for resale increased by 9 per cent (due
to equipment to be sold to OOO Techprominvest, which has not been assembled yet, and as
a result of that the ownership right has not been transferred to the buyer. The equipment is
recorded at cost).

The weight of advance payments in current assets decreased by 2.1 percent.

The mentioned changes were caused by the increase of the total short-term assets of the
company by 16,744 tLitas, including:

- increase of raw materials and consumables by 3,035 tLitas;

- increase of finished goods by 1,538 tL.itas;

- increase of goods for resale by 7,542 tLitas;

- decrease of the amounts receivable within one year by 642 tLitas;

- decrease of advance payments by 1,353 tLitas;

- increase of cash in hand and at bank by 6,510 tLitas;

- increase of own shares (having bought them) by 200 tLitas;

- decrease of work in progress by 86 tLitas.

Having evaluated the risk related to the collectability of receivables and the obsolescence
risk related to stock stored in the company's warehouses, the following changes in the

provisions were made during the financial period of 2003:

1. Provisions made for slow-moving stock were decreased by Litas 156,984 (due to used for
own needs and sold).

2. A provision for the amounts receivable increased by 121,234 Litas.
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Accrued income and deferred costs amount to Litas 941,698, mainly including:

- intangible fixed assets not finished to create 591,145 Litas;
- costs on optimising of the financial statements for 2002 - 2005 175,000 Litas;
- insurance costs deferred 163,058 Litas;
- others 6,759 Litas.

Differently than in the previous financial year, deferred tax assets are not recorded in this
part of the balance sheet, because now a deferred tax liability has been recognised under
provisions for deferred tax liabilities.

Liquidity of AB Snaigé may be described by several ratios:

1. Short-term liquidity ratios:

- net working capital amounting to 42,995 tLitas, compared to the previous period, increased
by 25,600 tLitas;

- current ratio is 2.1 and, compared to the previous accounting period, increased by 0.7;
- quick ratio is 1.02 and, compared to the previous financial year, increased by 0.23.

2. Long-term liquidity ratios:

- general debt ratio makes up 0.49, and in the previous period it was 0.5;

- long-term liability ratio is 0.57 per cent and, compared to the previous period, increased by
0.29 per cent;

- debt-to-share capital ratio equals to 3.87 and, compared to the previous period,
increased by 1;

- fixed assets to long-term debts ratio equals to 2 and, compared to the previous financial
period, decreased by 1.6.

Based on the above mentioned short-term and long-term liquidity ratios, a conclusion can be
made that the company's financial position is stable and the company is able to fulfil its
short-term liabilities in due time because:

- the company's net working capital is increasing several years in a sequence;

- short-term assets exceed short-term liabilities 2.1 times;
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- the company's 1 Litas liability is covered by 1.1 Litas assets which can be received within
the shortest period of time;

- general debt ratio has increased, and it shows that part of the borrowed funds is increasing
which is used for acquiring of assets of the company.

The capital of the company amounts to 23,070,405 Litas (1,538,027 ordinary registered
shares) and, compared to the previous financial period, remained the same. The company is
listed on the National Stock Exchange in the Official List.

Financial donations and subsidies amount to 7,628,116 Litas and, compared to the previous
year, increased by Litas 2,212,705 due to donations received from the export development
programme and from the UNDP programme (greenhouse gas elimination equipment of
3,193,393 Litas), decreased by calculated amortisation during the year (980,688 Litas).

Provisions for guarantee repairs of refrigerators amount to Litas 864,869 as at 31 December
2003 and, compared to the previous financial period, increased by 535,628 Litas due to the
increased value of sales of refrigerators and the increased guarantee period for refrigerators
and freezers.

Amounts payable and liabilities comprise 89,141,086 Litas (compared to the previous
accounting period, the amount increased by 22,870,742 Litas), including:

- amounts payable after one year comprise 50,006,263 Litas and, compared to the previous
period, increased by 31,690,346 Litas, and it is influenced by the increase of long-term loans
received;

- amounts payable within one year amount to 39,134,823 Litas and, compared to the
previous financial period, decreased by 8,819,604 Litas. The amounts can be specified as
follows:

- trade creditors of 31,389,641 Litas,

- amounts received in advance of 14,594 Litas,

- taxes, salaries and social security contributions of 5,803,302 Litas,

- other amounts payable of 1,595,680 Litas, including:

®  import VAT payable to customs of 1,417,576 Litas,
m  claims of 28,739 Litas,
m  others of 149,365 Litas.

For financing of working capital and investments, the company uses bank credits.
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The agreements were signed with:

AB Vilniaus Bankas re credit line of 7,743,326 EUR

AB Vilniaus Bankas re credit of 4,924,000 EUR

AB Hansabankas, credit line of 10,000,000 Litas

Vereins - und Westbank AG Vilnius branch, credit of 1,904,000 EUR

Vereins - und Westbank AG Vilnius branch, overdraft of 2,440,300 EUR

As at 31 December 2003, bank loans used amounted to 49,601,222 Litas, including:

Vereins - und Westbank AG Vilnius branch, long-term loan and overdraft of 8,635, 088.91
Litas;

AB Vilniaus Bankas, long-term loan and credit line of 32,627,568.39 Litas;

AB Hansabankas, long-term loan of 8,338,564.65 Litas.

For the loans received, the assets pledged amounted to 92,987,689.70 Litas, including:
AB Vilniaus Bankas:

- real estate of 6,165,405 Litas;

- equipment of 41,254,348.70 Litas;

- raw materials of 10,800,000 Litas;

- cash inflows of 10,000,000 Litas;

- stock (refrigerators) of 5,000,000 Litas;

- Kaliningrad company shares of 2,808,360 Litas;
Total of 76,028,113.70 Litas.

AB Hansabankas:
- real estate of 13,459,576 Litas;
- stock of 3,500,000 Litas;

Total of 16,959,576 Litas.
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Vereins - und Westbank AG Vilnius branch (by secondary pledge):

- real estate of 4,607,294 Litas;

- equipment of 36,612,704 Litas;

- raw materials of 10,800,000 Litas;

- stock (refrigerators) of 5,000,000 Litas;
- cash inflows of 10,000,000 Litas;

Total of 67,019,998 Litas.

NOTE: the pledged assets are indicated at the value of the pledge estimated by the banks at
the issue of the loans.

The company's capital, state of debts and accrued/deferred income/costs are reflected in
more detail in the notes to the balance sheet:

1. State of capital in Form L.
2. State of the company's debts in Form M.
3. Accrued costs in Form T.

4. Accrued income in Form U.

During the financial year the company earned a gross profit of 51,574,760 Litas from sales
and services which is by 5,558,077 Litas more compared to the previous financial year.
Income from sales and services amounted to 278,434,198 Litas, which is by 27,773,147
Litas more than in the previous period, costs amounted to 226,859,438 Litas. Such high
result was influenced by the following:

1. Increase of sales (in units) by 29,719 units.

2. Decrease of the average cost price of products by 10.59 Litas.

Decrease of the cost price was influenced by:

- budgeting of costs;

- change in the product mix;

- implementation of new production technologies.
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The average sales price decreased by 5.07 Litas. The average sales price decreased mainly
due to fluctuation of currency rates and decrease of agreed prices.

Operating costs amounted to 22,356,071 Litas, including:
- selling costs of 9,457,625 Litas;
- general and administrative costs of 12,898,446 Litas.

The company's operating profit in the financial year 2003 amounted to 29,218,689 Litas and,
compared to the previous accounting period, increased by 2,251,694 Litas.

The company generated a profit of 37,438 Litas from other activities. Income from other
activities comprises result from sales of fixed assets (108,314 Litas). Costs of 70,876 Litas

were incurred for maintenance of the medical centre.

A loss from financial and investing activities made 2,732,001 Litas, which, compared to the
previous financial period, increased by 1,659,657 Litas.

Income from financial and investing activities amounted to 3,045,495 Litas, including:
- currency exchange gain of 1,885,018 Litas;

- realised gain on forward contracts of 7,933 Litas;

- bank interest of 10,458 Litas;

- decrease of provisions for amounts receivable of 45,624 Litas;

- purchase discounts of 534,221 Litas;

- interest on the loan issued to General Frost of 89,688 Litas;

- interest on the loan issued to Techprominvest of 324,517 Litas;

- decrease of provisions for non-liquid stock of 119,471 Litas;

- others of 28,565 Litas.

Costs of financial and investing activities amounted to 5,777,496 Litas, including:
- currency exchange loss of 2,954,347 Litas;

- interest for the credits received of 1,391,220 Litas;

- provisions for bad debts of 121,234 Litas;
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- bank services of 143,201 Litas;

- deferred tax expenses of 276,930 Litas;

- unrealised loss on currency forward contracts of 228,390 Litas;
- realised loss on currency forward contracts of 119,935 Litas;

- loss on disposal of financial assets of 527,322 Litas
(sales of shares of GENERAL FROST);

- others of 14,917 Litas.

The company's result from ordinary activities is a profit of 26,524,126 Litas and, compared
to the previous period, it increased by 652,121 Litas.

Extraordinary gain amounted to 2,743,093 Litas, including:
- amortisation of subsidies received of 980,688 Litas;

- tax credit (due to the income tax of natural persons withheld from the dividends and paid to
the tax authorities) of 1,643,192 Litas;

- written-off old liability of 82,432 Litas;
- written-off deposited salary of 3,913 Litas;

- paid delays returned according to the investigation statement of the state tax authorities of
17,495 Litas;

- others of 15,373 Litas.

Extraordinary losses amounted to 109,635 Litas, including:

- not fully depreciated fixed assets written off of 36,376 Litas;

- financial fixed assets written off (shares of the bankrupted bank) of 2,115 Litas;
- liquidation of fire consequences of 23,683 Litas;

- repair costs of the insured car of 4,875 Litas;

- others of 42,586 Litas.

The company's profit before taxes of the accounting year amounts to 29,157,584
Litas and, compared to the previous financial period, it increased by 2,274,249 Litas.
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Profit tax for 2003 amounts to 4,375,113 Litas.
The company's operating result for 2003 can be described by several ratios of profitability:

- gross margin during the accounting year was 18.5 percent, compared to the previous
period, it increased by 0.1 percent;

- operating profit margin amounted to 10.5 per cent and, compared to the previous period, it
decreased by 0.3 per cent;

- profitability of ordinary activities was 9.5 per cent and, compared to the previous period, it
decreased by 0.8 per cent;

- net profit ratio of sales was 8.9 per cent and, compared to the previous period, it decreased
by 0.2 per cent;

- profitability of assets amounted to 13.6 per cent and, compared to the previous period, it
decreased by 3.8 per cent.

The efficiency of the company's activities in 2003 can be described by the following ratios:
1. Costs ratios:

- cost price of goods sold compared to 1 Litas of sales amounted to 0.81 Litas and decreased
by 0.01 Litas compared to the previous period;

- operating costs compared to 1 Litas of sales amounted to 0.08 Litas and, compared to the
previous period, remained the same.

2. Ratios of turnover of current assets:

- turnover of one day comprises 762,833 Litas, it increased by 76,090 Litas compared to the
previous period;

- turnover of current assets was 3.4 compared to 3.9 times during the previous period;

- stock to current assets ratio was 47.01 per cent, and in the previous period it amounted to
42.7 per cent.

3. Ratio of turnover of long-term assets:
- turnover of all assets was 1.5 times, compared to 1.9 times in 2002;

-turnover of non-current assets was 2.8 times, compared to 3.8 times during last financial
year.
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In 2003, the company employed 1,904 employees, including 338 managers and specialists
and 1,566 workers (including 1,097 in main production and 469 in the auxiliary production).
The number of employees increased by 38, compared to the previous year.

Salaries of 27,471,349 Litas were calculated to the employees of the company during the
accounting financial year, including:

- managers and specialists of 7,546,115 Litas;
- workers of 19,925,234 Litas.

Compared to the previous financial year, the amount calculated was by 480,328 Litas less.

Related party transactions

The related party transactions in 2003 were as follows below.

In 2003, the company issued a loan of 23,812 tLitas to its subsidiary in Kaliningrad, on
which a 324 tLitas interest has been accrued during the year. The interest rate charged on
the loans is set at the above interest rates paid by the company on its borrowings.
Furthermore, the company sold equipment for 4,695 tLitas to Techprominvest in 2003,
realising a profit of 952 tLitas. The mentioned loan and interest receivable as well as the
receivable for the sold equipment are outstanding as at 31 December 2003.

The company earned a 90 tLitas interest income on the loans issued to its subsidiary General
Frost. The loans issued to General Frost in 2002 and 2003 were fully settled by the
subsidiary until the year-end. During the year, the company bought equipment in total of
2,067 tLitas from General Frost. The subsidiary realised a 550 tLitas profit on the disposal.
During the year the company provided services to General Frost in total for 681 tLitas. As
at 31 December 2003, the company does not have any settlement balances outstanding with
General Frost.

In 2003, the company was charged by 552 tLitas for services provided by its subsidiary in
the Ukraine.

A 3,359 tLitas receivable from UAB Snavesta for the shares sold outstanding as at the end of
2002 was settled in 2003.

In January 2004, by a decision of the Board the company issued a loan of 9,000 tLitas to
UAB Snavesta. The repayment of the loan is secured by a restriction of rights of ownership
of 51 thousand ordinary shares of AB Snaigé (no disposal, pledge of shares until settlement
of the liability is possible). The maturity of the loan falls on 30 April 2004, the interest rate
is fixed at above the interest rates paid by the company on its borrowings.

In 2003, the company rented premises in the centre of Vilnius for representation purposes
from UAB Hermis Fondy Valdymas. The rent fees paid for 2003 amount to 60 tLitas.
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In 2003, no compensations were paid to the Board and Supervisory Council members. For
more information, we refer to appendix TA to the balance sheet Financial Relations with
Managers of the Company.

Proposed appropriation of profit for 2003

Unallocated results of previous periods 11,135,392
Result for 2003 24,782,471
Transfer from reserves 19,297,926
Available for appropriation after transfer from reserves 55,215,789
Profit appropriation:

Dividend for 2003 -3,076,054
To reserves for acquisition of own shares and investments -26,000,000
To other reserves -1,088,000
Unallocated profits 25,051,735

Managing director m Romualdas Raudonis

Finance director % ’ M&% — Virginija Graudiniené
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Annual report

The Board and the Management have discussed and adopted the annual accounts and the
annual report.

The annual accounts have been prepared in accordance with Lithuanian accounting
provisions. As far as we know, there are no suppressed facts that could have an essential

impact on the decisions of the investors. We consider that the accounting policies used are
appropriate and that the annual accounts thus give a true and fair view.

Vilnius, 4 March 2004

Management:

&

Romualdas Raudonis
Managing Director

Board of Directors: (

o \“ " /
m i i
I /]
___________________ /"“

Romualdas Raudonis Nerijus Dagilis / Titas Sereika
(Chairman) ‘ 3

/
Saulius Butkus b ik Riffantas Zibertas
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Report of the auditor to the shareholders of AB Snaigé

Scope

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of AB Snaigé as at 31 December 2003, the
related statements of income, cash flows, appropriation of profits for the year then ended and
the related notes.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

These financial statements are the responsibility of the management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International and National Standards on
Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the company as at 31 December 2003, and of the results of its operations and its cash flow
for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting provisions of the Lithuanian
legislation and the Articles of Association of the company.

Vilnius, 4 March 2004
KPMG Lietuva

i ey o /7
/ -aéfc_ar-.-_,.
Mm] n-:kt //ﬁka% Jociene

[).nu.xhi.‘amtt Authorised “ACCA and Lithuanian
Public Accountant : Certified Auditor
Certificate No, 0425
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
Data/ Date 2003.12.31

Forma A /Form A
BUHALTERINIS BALANSAS /(litais) /
- BALANCE SHEET ( in Litas)
Praéjg finansiniai
Eil. Nr [Turtas Kodai Finansiniai metai metai
Previous financial
Row No |Assets Codes Financial year year
o |ngatsikis turtas / Long term assets | 100381408 66,556,725
T
L FORMAVIMO SAVIKAINA / FORMATION COST I 81,050] 162,350
L1 Kapitalo pakitimo ir jmonés formavimo /
Change of capital and formation of company
1.2. Obligacijy iSleidimo / Bonds emission
1.3. Kity formavimo darby / Other formation work 81,050} 162,350
14, Reorganizavimo / Reorganization
L NEMATERIALUSIS TURTAS / INTANIGBLE ASSETS I 2,566,261 2,040,705
111 Tyrinéjimy ir plétojimo darby savikaina / Research and develop costs 2,067,99Q’ 1,746,765
1.2 Jsigytos teisés / Rights acquired 498271 293,940
1.3 PrestiZas / Goodwill
1.4 I¥ anksto apmokétos sanaudos / Prepaymenis
1L MATERIALUSIS TURTAS / TANGIBLE ASSETS I 66,329,457 62,877,314
11 Zemé / Land
1.2 Pastatai / Buildings 11,071,661 9,071,861
111.3. Statiniai ir maSinos / Plant & Machinery 44,792,006 44,137315)
111.4. Transporto priemonés / Vehicles 1,171,167] 1,562,900
IHI.S. Kiti jrenginiai ir jrankiai / Other fixtures , fittings, tools and equipment 4,345,583 3,911,493
[ii6. | Tperkamos nuomos ir panaios teisés / Leasing 609,12
1.7, Kitas materialusis turtas / Other tangible assets 1,915,885 2,998,062
111.8. Nebaigta statyba ir iSankstiniai apmokéjimai /
Constructions in progress and prepayments 2,424,029] 1,195,683
IV, ILGALAIKIS FINANSINIS TURTAS / FINANCIAL LONG - TERM ASSETS 26,710,099 1,476,356
1V.1. Dalyvavimas kitose jmonése / Participation in other companies 26,710,099 1,474,241
1V.1.1. | Investicijos / Investments : 2,898,235 1,474,241
Iv.1.2. | Gautinos sumos / Amounts receivable 23,811,864
Iv.2. Kitas ilgalaikis finansinis turtas / Other financial long-term assets 2,115
1V.2.1. | Nuosavos akcijos / Own shares -
1v.2.2. | Kitos investicijos / Other investments 2,115
1V.2.3. Kitos gautinos sumos / Other amounts receivable
V. PO VIENERIY METY GAUTINOS SUMOS /
AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE AFTER ONE YEAR 4,694,541 0
V.1 Pirkéjy jsiskolinimas / Trade debtors . 4,694,541
V.2 Kitos gautinos sumos / Other amounts receivable |

390681,J1,NK
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B. Trumpalaikis turtas / Short term assets 81,238,263 64,494,086/
18 ATSARGOS IR NEBAIGTOS VYKDYTI SUTARTYS /

STOCK AND CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS 38,236,053 27,560,938
LI Atsargos / Stock 38,236,053, 27,560,938
Li.1 Zaliavos ir komplektavimo gaminiai / Raw materials and consumables 20,594,624'[ 17,559,552
112 Nebaigta gamyba / Work in progress 1,110,402
113 Pagaminta produkcija / Finished products 7,173,700
114 Prekes, skirtos perparduoti / Goods for resale 215,040
L15 Ilgalaikis turtas, skritas perparduoti / Fixed assets for resale
1.1.6 ini kéjimai / Prep 1,502!244
1.2. Nebaigtos vykdyti sutartys / Contracts in progress
11 PER VIENERIUS METUS GAUTINOS SUMOS / I

AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE WITHIN ONE YEAR 36,171,647 36,813,553
IL1. Pirkéjy jsiskolinimas / Trade debtors 30,983,53 25,949,747,
11.2. Kitos gautinos sumos / Other amounts receivable 5,188,111 10,863,806
11.2.1 Pareikalautas, bet nejmokeétas kapitalas / Called but not paid in share capital
11.2.2 Kitos skolos / Other debts 5,188,111 10,863,806
IIL INVESTICIJOS IR TERMINUOTI INDELIAI /

INVESTMENT AND TERM DEPOSIT 200,340]
IL.1. | Nuosavos akcijos / Own shares 200,340)
1.2 Kitos i icijos ir inuoti indéliai / Other i and term deposits
1\ GRY NI PINIGAI SASKAITOJE IR KASOJE/

CASH IN BANK AND IN HAND 6,630,223 119,595
C. pajamos ir il / H

[Accrued income and deferred charges 941,698 890,821

1
B 'TURTAS IS VISO / TOTAL ASSETS | l82,56]36$ 131,941,632,
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
. Data / Date 2003.12.31

BUHALTERINIS BALANSAS /(litais) /
BALANCE SHEET ( in Litas)

o . Praéje finansiniai
Eil. Nr  |Savininky nuosavybg ir jsipareigojimai / Kodai Finansiniai metai metai
, . Previous financial

[Row No | Equity and liabilities Codes Financial year year
A, Kapitalas ir rezervai / Capital and reserves L 84,674,107 59,891,636
L KAPITALAS / CAPITAL I 23,070,405/ 23,070,405
L1. Istatinis (pasiraSytasis) / Subscribed capital 23,070,405 23,070,405
1.2, parcikal jmoketi () / Uncalled capital
L AKCIY PRIEDAI (NOMINALIOS VERTES PERVIRSIIIMAS) /

.SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT 4,050,000f 4,050,000
1L PERKAINOJIMO REZERVAS / REVALUATION RESERVE
V. REZERVAI / RESERVES 21,635,839 21,635,839
IV.1. Istatymo numatyti / Legal reserve 2,337,913 -2,337913
1vV.2. Nepaskirstytini / Restricted reserves 12,134,926 12,134,926
V.3, Paskirstytini / Unrestricted reserves 7,163,000f 7,163,000
V. NEPASKIRSTYTAS PELNAS (NUOSTOLIS) /

PROFIT (LOSS) BROUGHT FORWARD 35,917,863 11,135,392
V.1 Ataskaitiniy mety / Current year 24,782471 11,135,392
V.2 Ankstesniyjy mety / Previous years 11,135,39:
B. Fi dotacijos ir subsidijos) / Fi 7,628,116 5,415,411
C. [Atidéjimai ir atidtieji mokes€iai / Provisions and deferred taxes 329,241
1. ISIPAREIGOJIMY IR REIKALAVIMY PADENGIMO ATIDEJIMAI /

PROVISIONS 864,869) 329241
11, Pensijy ir panafiy jsipareigojimy / Pensions and similar obligations
1.2. Mokesgiy / Taxes
1.2.1. Netikétyjy / Unexpected
1.2.2. Kity / Other
13. Kapitalinio remonto ir stambiy prie¥itros darby /

Repair and significant maintainance work —

1.4. Kiti / Other 864.869] 329,241
11 ATIDETI MOKESCIAI / DEFERRED TAXES 203,191
IL1. Kapitalo subsidijoms / Capital subsidies
1.2, Kiti / Other 203,191
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D. Mokétinos sumos ir jsipareigojimai /

| Amounts payable and liabilities 89,141,086} 66,270,3
1. PO VIENERIY METY MOKETINOS SUMOS IR JSIPAREIGOJIMAI

[AMOUNTS PAYABLE AFTER ONE YEAR AND LONG TERM LIABILITIES 50,006,263 18,315,917
L1 Finansinés skolos / Financial debts 50,006,263 18,315,917,
L1.1. Antracilés/ Secondary
1.1.2, Neantraeilés/ Primary
1.1.3. I¥perkamosios nuomos ir pana¥s jsipareigojimai /

Leasing and similar liabilities 405,041
1.14. Kreditinéms institucijoms / Credit i 49,601,222f 18,315,917
LL5. Kitos / Others
1.2 Prekybos skolos / Trade payable
1.2.1 Tickejams / Suppliers
1.2.2 Apmoketini vekseliai / Bills of exchange payable
13. Avansu gautos sumos pagal pasiradytas sutartis /

Prepayments received on contracts in progress
L4, Kitos mokétinos sumos ir ilgalaikiai jsipareigojimai /

Other amounts payable and long-term liabilities

PER VIENERIUS METUS MOKETINOS SUMOS IR TRUMPALAIKIAT
IL ISIPAREIGOJIMAL /
AMOUNTS PAYABLE WITHIN ONE YEAR AND SHORT TERM LIABILITIES 39,134,823 47,954,427,
1. Hlgalaikiy skoly ei jy mety dalis / Current year portion of long term debts 103,216
11.2. Finansinés skolos / Financial debts 228,390
|21, | Kreditinems institucijoms / Credit i
|22, | Kitos / Others 228,390)
Jus. Prekybos skolos / Trade payable 31,389,641 20,142,964/
|U3.1. | Tiekejams / Suppli 31,389,641 20,142,964
II!.3.2. Apmoketini vekseliai / Bills of exchange payable
.4 Avansu gautos sumos pagal pasiraytas sutartis /

Prepayments received on contracts in progress 14,594 695,209
IL.5. Mok i, atlyginimai ir socialinis draudi !

Taxes, remuneration and social security 5,803,302 6,585,249
AN i / Tazes = 3,820,65{ 4,197,066/
1152, | Atlyginimai | Remunerations 1,645 ;‘sﬁ 1,823,673
11.53. Socialinis draudimas / Social security 336, 564,510
11.6. Kitos moketinos sumos ir trumpalaikiai jsipareigojimai /

Other amounts-payable and short-term liabilities 1,595,680 20,531,005
F. St p dos ir atei io laikotarpio pajamos /

| Accruals and deferred income 50,000 35,000
SAVININKY NUOSAVYBE IR [SIPAREIGOJIMAI 1§ VISO /
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 182,561,369 131,941,632
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé

. Data/ Date 2003.12.31 Forma B / Form B

PELNO (NUOSTOLIO) ATASKAITA (litais) /
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (in Litas)
Bl Nr Kodai |Finansiniai metai Prajg finansiniai metal
Row No Stratpsmai / ttems Codes |Financial year | Previous financial year
I PARDAVIMALI IR PASLAUGOS / SALES AND SERVICES 278,434,198 250,661,051
1. Pajamos u¥ parduotas prekes / Revenue from goods sold 274,033,862 244,961,014
1.2. Pajamos uZ atliktas paslaugas / Revenue from services rendered 4,400,336 5,700,037,
1. PARDUOTY PREKIU IR ATLIKTY DARBY SAVIKAINA /

COST OF GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED 226,859,43$ 204,644,368
1.1 Zaliavy, komplektavimo gaminiy ir p i skirty prekiy /

Raw materials, consumables and goods for resale 223,203,983 199,258, 880

11.2. Paslaugy, darby ir tyrimy / Services, work and research 3,655,455 5,385,488
11 BENDRASIS PELNAS / GROSS PROFIT 51,574,760 46,016,683

{(NUOSTOLIS) / (LOSS) ( ( )
VA VEIKLOS SANAUDOS / OPERATING EXPENSES 22.356,071 19,049,688
V.1 Pardavimy / Sales 9.457,625| 7,761,515,
V2. ios ir administracinés / General and admini: 12,898,446 11,288,173
V. 'VEIKLOS PELNAS / OPERATING PROFIT 29,218,689 26,966,995

(NUOSTOLIS) / (LOSS) ( )) ( )
VI. KITA VEIKLA / OTHER OPERATIONS 37,438 (22,646)
VIL. Pajamos / Income 108,314]f 42,115
Vi, Sanaudos / Expenses 70,876 64,761
VIL FINANSINE IR INVESTICINE VEIKLA /

FINANCIAL AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES (2,732,001) (1,072,344)
VILL. Pajamos / Income 3,045,495 2,511,812
VIL2. Sanaudos / Expenses 5,777 4 3,584,156
VIIL IPRASTINES VEIKLOS PELNAS /

PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITY 26,524,126 25,872,005

(NUOSTOLIS) / (LOSS) (
IX. PAGAUTE (ypatingasis pelnas) / EXTRAORDINARY GAIN 2,743,093 1,410,656
X. NETEKIMAI (ypatingieji praradimai) / EXTRAORDINARY LOSS 109,635 399,326
X1 [ATASKAITINIY METY PELNAS PRIES APMOKESTINIMA /

(CURRENT YEAR PROFIT BEFORE TAXES 29,157,584] 26,883 335

(NUOSTOLIS) / (LOSS)
XIL. PELNO MOKESTIS / PROFIT TAX 4375,113) 3,966,933
XIIIL (GRYNASIS ATASKAITINIY METY PELNAS L

NET PROFIT OF CURRENT YEAR 24,782,471 22,916,402

(NUOSTOLIS) / (LOSS)
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
Data/ Date 2003.12.31

PELNO (NUOSTOLIO) PASKIRSTYMO ATASKAITA (litais) /
STATEMENT ON PROFIT (LOSS) APPROPRIATION (in Litas)

Forma C/ Form C

Eil. Nr Kodai |Finansiniai metai Pragje finansiniai metai
[Row No Straipsniai / ltems Codes |Financial year Previous financial year
1. - peinas itinio lail io pradZioje /
Profit brought forward from the previous year
(nuostolis) / (loss) 11,135,392 0!
11 Grynasis ataskaitinio laikotarpio rezultatas - pelnas /
Current year profit 24,782,471 22,916,402
(nuostolis) / (loss)
Lit8 Paskirstytinas rezultatas - pelnas / Profit to be appropriated 35,917,863 22,916,402
(nuostolis) / (loss)
IV. Akcininky jna¥ai nuostoliams padengti /
Shareholders contributions against losses
V. Pervedimai i§ rezervy / Transfers from reserves 13,838,314
V1. Paskirstytinas pelnas / Profit to be appropriated 35,917,863 36,754,716,
VIL Pelno paskirstymas / Appropriation of profit: 0) 25,619,324/
VILL. i jstatymo numatytus rezervus / to legal reserves
VIL2. i kitus rezervus / torestricted reserve 490,000
VIL3.  |dividendai / dividends 18,456,324
VIL4. kiti (paskirstytinas rezervas) / other appropriation (reserves for distribution) 6,673,000
VIIL Nepaskirstytas rezultatas - pelnas /
Profit to be carried forward at the end of the current year 35,917,863 11,135,392
R o O ! .
(loss) to be carried forward at the end of the Cllﬁfenl period
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaige

Data/ Date 2003.12.31

FINANSINES BOKLES PAKITIMY (PINIGY SRAUTY) ATASKAITA (litais) /

CASH FLOWS STATEMENT (in Litas)

Forma D/ Form D

[EiNr [Fi Praéje
metai metai
. Financial Previous
[Row No Straipsniai / Items ear ol year
1. Pinigy srautai i¥ jmonés veiklos / Cash flow from company's activities
1.1 (Grynasis pelnas lis) / Net profit (loss) 24,782,471 22,916,402
12. idévéjimo ir izacijos sanaudos / Depreciation and expense 11,934,313 10,582,442
13. UZsienio valiutos pasikeitimo neigiama (teigiama) jtaka / 1,181,33 l! 375
[Negative (positive) influence of changes in foreign currency exchange rates
1.4, Hgalaikio turto perleidimo netekimai (pagauté) / Losses (gain) on disposais of fixed assets (108,314) (42,115)
LS. Zaliavy (atsargy) likusiy idéjimas) / Decrease (increase) in stocks (12,078,775) (4,887,839)
L6. Pirkejy jsiskotini { Decrease (i intrader (5,033.783#] (5,930,818)
7. iskolinimo tiekéj didéji 1 Inrease ( in trade payables 11,2466 (3,777,250)
1.8. Jvairiy jmones skoly [ Increase (decrease) in other asseis/liabilities (709, ,252 (3,244,90 1)]
1.9. Isiskolinimy biudZetui padidéji / (376,464) 2,821,940
Increase (decrease) in amounts payable to Government and authorities
1.10. in &ji éjimas (padidéjimas) / Decrease (increase) in prepayments 1,352,783 5,125,970
(11, |Finansinés i investicinés veiklos nuostolis (pelnas) / (970,785){ 140,261
Losses (gain) from financial and investing activities
ryni i ¢ [ 31220008 [ 23704467
118 Pinigy srautai if investicinés veiklos / Cash flow from investing acti
1.1 18 il galaikio turto perleidimo (jsigijimo) / Sales (purchases) of long term assets (15,722,398)1 {16,839,459)
1.2, 13 investicijy perleidimo (j: 1 Sales (purchases) of investments (25,233,743 (1,273,241)|
i Net cash flow from in [_@o9s6aanlf [ (18,112,700)
L Pinigy srautal i¥ finansinés veiklos / Cash flows from financial activities
L1, |Paprastypy ir privilegijuotujy akeipy ieidimas /
Emission of common and preferred shares
Savy akcijy supirkimas / iption of own shares {200,340; 2,129,674
Obligacijy i8leidimas / Bonds emission
p i0s nuomos jsi jil i / Leasing liabilities payments "
Skoly bankui 1 Increase ( in bank loans 32,225,143 (5,126,124)
Kitos jmonés / Other |
.[Moketiny skoly { Increase in payables
111.6.2.|Gautiny sumy 1 Increase (de of recei
117 [1smoketi dividendai / Dividends paid (18,316,017)| (2,676,167)
118, Kiti pinigy gavimai (i &jimai) / Other cash received (paid) (95,669 (1,701,531),
Iy g Net cash flows from financial activities [ wmesall [ (37,148
1IN Pinigy sraut veiklos / Cash flows from extraordinary activities
IV.1. Pinigy srauty i¥ ingosios veiklos /
Increase (decrease) in cash flows from extraordinary activities 2,633,457 1,011,330
Grymiedi o - o veikl
Net cash flows from extraordinary activities 2,633,457 1,011,330
v. Grynyjy pinigy srauty padidéjimas / Increase in net cash flow 6,510,628]
(sumaZéjimas) / (decrease) (771,051)
VL. Pinigai laikotarpio pradzioje / Cash af the beginning of the period 119,595} 890,646
VIL Pinigai laikotarpio / Cash at the end of the period 6,630,223 119,595
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Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the financial statements

Significant accounting policies

General notes

The financial statements of the Company are prepared following legal acts regulating
financial reporting in the Republic of Lithuania.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent
with those used in the previous year.

Financial year of the Company corresponds to the calendar year.

The main accounting principles specified below were followed by the Company when
preparing the financial statements.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Litas at the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated into Litas at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Realised and
unrealised differences on foreign exchange translation are recognised in the income
statement.

Balance sheet

Intangible non-current assets

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or
technical knowledge and understanding, is recognised in the income statement as an expense
as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, including design for the production of new or
substantially improved products and processes, is capitalised if the product or process is
technically and commercially feasible and is expected to deliver future benefits. The
expenditure capitalised includes the cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Development costs initially recognized as an expense are not
recognized as an asset in a subsequent period. Capitalised development expenditure is stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
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Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the financial statements

Development costs that have been capitalized are amortized from the commencement of the
commercial production of the product to which they relate over the period of their expected
benefit.

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses.

Amortisation is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of intangible assets. Intangible assets are amortised from the date they are
available for use. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

- development costs 1 to 4 years
- capitalised emission cost 5 years
- software, etc. 1 to 3 years

Tangible non-current assets

Tangible non-current assets are stated at purchase price, including indexation in accordance
with the resolutions of the Government of Lithuania in 1991, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of production overheads.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of the assets.

The expected useful lives are as follows:

Buildings and constructions 15 to 63 years
Plant and machinery 5 - 10 years
Vehicles and other assets 3 - 8 years

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment that has already been
recognised is added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the
existing asset, will flow to the Company.

Repairs and renewals are charged directly to the income statement when the expenditure is
incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to
their carrying amount and are taken into account in determining operating profit.

Assets are considered to be fixed if their useful life exceeds one year and acquisition value is
not less than LTL 500. Residual value for non-current assets is 1 Litas.
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Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the financial statements

Investments

Investments in equity instruments are stated at acquisition cost. Financial assets comprise
existing investments calculated at the acquisition cost with deduction of all provisions when
under the decision of the Company’s management their value decreased for reasons not
considered to be temporary.

Acquired own treasury stocks are stated at acquisition cost and are accounted under short-
term investments.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Cost is determined
by the FIFO method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads. Net realizable
value is the estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of business, less selling
expenses. Provision is made for slow-moving or obsolete inventories.

Debtors

Trade receivables are carried at nominal value less provision for anticipated losses. An
estimate is made for doubtful and hopeless receivables based on the review of all outstanding
amounts at the year-end.

Dotations and subsidies

Grants received relating to the acquisition of property, plant and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

Provisions

Guarantee of 2 to 5 years is provided for the production sold. The provision for guarantee
repairs is made based on the expected cost of repairs and statistical failure rates of
production.

SNAI audito ataskaitos 2003 LAS_TFAS EN.doc
44



Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the financial statements

Profit and loss account

Turnover

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised in the income statement when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Revenue from services
rendered is recognised in the income statement in the period when incurred.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales comprises direct and indirect costs including depreciation, wages and social
insurance incurred in order to obtain turnover for the year.

Costs of imported products include the purchase price, transportation and customs costs.

Tax on profit for the year

The profit tax rate is 15% on the taxable income. Expenses associated with the taxation and
included into the present financial statements are based on calculations carried out by the
management under Lithuanian Tax Laws.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of the deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet
date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
Data / Date 2003.12.31

FORMAVIMO SAVIKAINA (Lt.) / FORMATION COST (in Litas)

Forma H/ Form H

Kodai / Suma (Lt.) /
Rodikliai / Items Codes Amount (Litas)
IGrynoji verté ank iyjy fi iniy mety pabaigoje /
et value at the end of previous financial year 162,350
Ataskaitiniy mety poky&iai / Current year changes (81,300)
. Einamuyjy mety i3laidos, didi formavimo savikaing /
Current year expenses added to formation cost
. Formavimo savikainos amortizacija (-) / Amortisation of formation cost (81,300)
. Kiti pokygiai +/(-) / Other changes
IGrynoji verté ei 3y fi iniy mety pabaigoje /
Vet value at the end of current financial year 81,050
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaige
Data / Date 2003.12.31

ILGALAIKIS FINANSINIS TURTAS (Lt.)/ LONG TERM FINANCIAL ASSETS

Forma K/ Form K

Rodikliai / ltems

Kodai /
Codes

Investicijos ** / Investments **
Pagrindines

investicijos / Kitos investicijos /
Main investments_|Other investments

a) ISIGLIIMO VERTE / ACQUISITION VALUE

‘Einamyjy mety poky&iai / Current year changes
. Isigijimai / Acquisitions

. Perleidimai (-) / Disposals

Anl iyjy f iniy mety pabaigoje / At the end of previous financial year

. PerraSymai i¥ vieno staripsnio j kita +/(-) / Internal transfers +/(-)

1,474,241 2,115

26,620,224

jy mety pabaigoje / At the end of the current year

28,094,465 2,115

b) VERTES PADIDEJIMAS / INCREASE OF VALUE

Einamyjy mety poky&iai / Current year changes

. Anuliavimai (-) / Cancellations

Ank mety pabaigoje / At the end of previous financial year

. Vertés padidéjimas ataskaitiniais metais / Increase in value during current year

. Perra¥ymai i§ vieno straipsnio j kita +/(-) / Internal transfers

545,542

Einamuyjy mety pabaigoje / At the end of the current year

545,542/ 0

¢)’AMORTIZACIJA / AMORTIZATION

Einamyjy mety poky&iai / Current year changes

. Atstatantys jra3ai (-) / Corrections
. Anuliavimai (-) / Cancellations

Ank iy y mety pabaigoje / At the end of previous financial year

.Vertés suma¥éjimas ataskaitiniais metais /Decrease of value during current period

. PerraSymai i vieno straipsnio j kitg +/(-) / Internal transfers

1,929,908 2,115

Einamyjy mety pabaigoje / At the end of the current year

1,929,908 2,115

d) NEPAREIKALAUTOS SUMOS (-) / UNCALLED AMOUNTS (-)
Ank iyjy fi iniy mety pabaigoje / At the end of previous financial year
Einamyjy mety poky&iai (+)/(-) / Current year changes (+ )/(-)

.Einamyjy mety pabaigoje / At the end of the current year~

GRYNOJI VERTE EINAMUJU METU PABAIGOIJE (a)+(b)-(c)-(d)
NET VALUE AT THE END OF CURRENT YEAR (a)+(b)-(c)-(d)/

26,710,099

* Ilgalaikio finansinio turto verté atvaizduoj kartu su dar
The value of long term financial assets includes the uncalled amounts.

**Sjos dalies "Pagrindiniy i icijy# skiltyje atvaizd

imones, j kurig investuotas finansinis turtas, jstatinio kapitalo. /

20 ar daugiau p Y nuo

"Main investments" includes the investment that comprises 20 or more per cent of share capital of the company into which

the financial long-term assets were invested.
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F imas / Name of the p
Data / Date 2003.12.31

: AB Snaigé

KAPITALO BUKLE / STATE OF CAPITAL

FormaL/FormL
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Kodai / Sumos (Lt) / Akcijy skaitius /
Rodikliai / ltems Codes Amounts (in Litas Number of shares
IA. Registruotas kapitalas / Registered capital
1. Pasira¥ytas kapitalas / Subscribed capital
- Ankstesniyjy mety pabaigoje / At the end of previous year 23,070,405 1,538,027
- Poky&iai per ataskaitinius metus / Current year changes
- [statinis kapitalas padidi i¥ dividendy papildomais jnaSais /
Dividends used to increse the share capital
- Ataskaitiniy mety pabaigoje /
At the end of the financial year 23,070,405 1,538,027
[2- Kapitalo struktora / Structure of capital
2.1. Pagal akcijy rusis / Type of shares
2.10. Paprastosios akcijos / Common shares 23,070,405 1,538,027
2.11. Privilegijuotosios akcijos / Preferred shares
2.2. Valstybinis kapitalas / State owned capital
Pareikalautos, bet neapmoketoy
[B. Nep: bei pareil bet dar neapmokétos sumos / Nepareikalautos sumos / |sumos /
Uncalled and called not paid amounts Uncalled amounts Not paid called amounts
Akcininkai - skolininkai* / Shareholders - debtors * (litais) / )
I3 viso/ ToTAL
Turimo kapitalo suma/ | Atitinkamy akcijy skai&ius /
Corresponding number of
| Amount of capital held  |shares
IC. Nuosavos akcijos, kurias turi pati jmoné /
||Own shares held by enterprise 15,000 L,O&
*] d i svarbiausieji akcininkai - skolininkai / The main shareholders - debtors are listed



Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
Data / Date 2003.12.31 Forma M/ Form M

IMONES SKOLY BUKLE (Lt.) / STATE OF AMOUNTS PAYABLE (in Litas)

[Rodikliai / Skolos ar jy dalys, apmokétinos /
Trems Amounts payable or part of amounts payable
. Per vienerius o v‘::l‘i‘:u“k:n“e;“' ik
N A. Mokétiny skoly skaidymas pagal rais / Kodas/| finansinius metus / penkerius metus / Po penkeriy mety /
During the financial | After one year but not

Split of amounts payable per type Code year more than five years After five years
[Finansinés skolos: / Financial payable:
1. Antracilés skolos/ Secondary debts
|2. Neantraeilés skolos/ Primary debts
3. Iiperkamoji nuoma ir pana¥is jsipareigojimai / 103,216 405,041

Leasing and similar liabilities
4. Kredito institucijos / Credit institutions 49,601,222,
15. Ussienio kredito institucijy paskolos /

Loans from foreign credit institwtions
6. Kitos skolos / Other payables 228390
IPrekybinés skolos/ Trade payables:
1. Tiekéjams / Suppliers 31,389,641
2. Isduoti vekseliai / Bills of exchange payable
JAvansu gautos sumos / Prepayments received 14,594]

darbo io'ir socialinio draudimo skolos / )

Taxes, remuneration and social security payable
1. Mokestiai / Taxes 3,820,602
2. Atlyginimas ir socialinis draudimas / 1,982,700]

Salaries and social security
[Kitos skolos / Other payable 1,595,6801
I8 VISO/ TOTAL 39,134,823 50,006,263} 0

Skolos, kunas garantuoja /
Loans, guaranteed by

IB. Garantinés skolos / [Kodas / | Vyriausybé / Vertybiniai popieriai, apdrausti jmonés turtu /
' Real securities constitued by the assets of the
Guaranteed loans Code  |The Government enterprise

és skolos: / Financial payable:
1. Antracilés skolos / Secondary debts ‘ y
f2. Neantracilés skolos / Primary debs
B. Iiperkamoji nuoma ir panais sipareigojimai / - 508257
Leasing and similar liabilities 49,601,222
l4. Kredito institucijos / Credit institutions
. Kitos skolos / Other payables

[Prekybinés skolos / Trade payables:
1. Tiekéjams / Suppliers
2. Isduoti vekseliai / Bills of exchange payable

|Avansu gautos sutos / Prepayments received

Kitos skolos / Other debis

IS VISO / TOTAL 50,1004
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
Data / Date 2003.12.31

IMONES TEISES IR [SIPAREIGOJIMAIL, NEATSPINDETI BALANSE* (Lt) /
RIGHTS AND COMMITMENTS NOT DISCLOSED IN THE BALANCE SHEET* (in Litas)

Forma N/ Form N

lkodiklis.i / Kodai / Finansiniai metai /
items Codes Financial year
[Turto jkeisto paskoloms garantuoti balansiné verté / Book value of asset's
pledged for the loans
Tigalaikis materialus turtas / Tangible fixed assets 45,518,691
Piniginés léSos ir jplaukos j saskaity iki / Cash and future cash inflows up to 10,000,000
Atsargos iki / Stock up to 19,300,000
Techprominvest akcijos / Shares of Techprominvest 2,808,360
13 viso / Total 77,627,05 ﬂl
* Prie Sios p ided: pastabos apie bias dar p imonés bylas,galinCias daryti jtakg jos finansinei buklei /
Notes: concerning si; litiy which may infls the ial position of the enterprise, are attached to this annex.
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaige Forma TA / Form TA
Data / Date 2003.12.31

~
FINANSINIAI RYSIAI SU [MONES VADOVAIS * (Lt) /
FINANCIAL RELATIONS WITH MANAGEMENT* (Litas)

. ., |Ataskaitiniai finansiniai
IROdlkllal / Items Kodai / metai / Pracjg finansiniai metai /

Codes |Current financial year | Previous financial year

A Vadovams per metus apskaltiuotos SUmos, susijusios su darbo
santykiais /

IAmounts paid to Management, related to labour relations 757,644 519,915

[B. Imonés suteiktos paskolos vadovams /
Loans granted by the company to its Management

IC.. Jiems neatlygintinai perduotas turtas ir dovanos / 1,016 900!
|Assets and gifts that were given to Management free of charge

D. Jiems suteiktos jvairios garantijos jmonés vardu /

Various g issued by the to the

E. Kitos reik¥mingos sumos, per metus apskai€iuotos vadovams / 2,185,248 398,969
Other material amounts paid out to Management during the year

[F. Reik¥mingi vadovy jsipareig i jmonei /
WSignifi M bligations towards the p
Vadovy vidutinis skai&jus per metus / : 10]

Average number of management during the year

Papildoma informacija apie A-F eilutése pateiktas sumas /
Additional information about amounts specifietin lines A-F

* Vadovais 3ioje lenteléje Taikomi imonés administracijos vadovas, jo pavaduotojai, taryby ir valdyby nariai,
vyriausieji buhalteriai (finansininkai). /
The management as to this note includes the head of administration, his deputi bers of the Council
and the Board and chief accountant.
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaige

Data / Date 2003.12.31

FINANSINES IR INVESTICINES VEIKLOS REZULTATAI (Lt) /

RESULTS FROM FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES (In Litas)

Forma TB / Form TB

Ataskaitiniai Pra¢je finansiniai
Kodai / [finansiniai metai / metai /
Current  financial | Previous financial
|__|Rodiktiai / tems Codes_|year year
l) - |FINANSINES IR INVESTICINES VEIKLOS PAJAMOS - I8 VISO /
TOTAL INCOME FROM FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 3,045,495 2,511,812
ikSmingy sumy izavi ' / Specification of material amounts* :
Valiutos kursy pasikeitimo teigiama jtaka / Currency exchange gain 1,892,951 1,722,282H
Pirkimo nuolaidos / Purhase discounts 534,221 67,430
Priskaitiuotos paltkanos / Intergst income 415,365 0]
Atidéjimo inimas / Decrease of provision for stock 119471 37,487
Banko paltkanos / Bank interest income 10,458 12,681
Parduotos akcijos / Sold shares 0 266,516
Kitos / Other 73,029 405,416
b) |[FINANSINES IR INVESTICINES VEIKLOS SANAUDOS - B VISO/
TOTAL EXPENSES FROM FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 5,777,496 3,584,156
Reikimingy sumy izavi *: | Specification of material amounts * :
Valiutos kursy pasikeitimo neigiama jtaka / Currency exchange loss 3,074,282/ 1,722,657
Palokany sanaudos / Interest on loans 1,391,220 1,151,591
Atidétasis pelno mokestis / Deferred tax expense 276,930 0
Nerealizuotas nuostolis i§ u¥sienio valiutos ateities sandoriy / Unrealised
loss on currency forwards 228,390 ’ 0f
Procentai uZ banko paslaugas / Bank charges 143,201 150,040
Aﬁdéjimai beviltiskoms skoloms / Provision for doubtlful debts 121,234 395,480
Delspinigiai / Delays 6,067 25971
Parduotos General Frost akcijos / Sold shares of General Frost 527,322 0]
Parduotos akcijos / Sold shares 0; 56,047
Kitos / Other 8,850 82,370]
KAPITALIZUOTOS FINANSINES IR INVESTICINES VEIKLOS
) |SANAUDOS/
CAPITALISED COST FROM FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT
[ACTIVITIES
ld) [FINANSINES IR INVESTICINES VEIKLOS REZULTATAS (a-b) /
[RESULT FROM FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES (a-b) (2,732,001) (1,072,344)

* Detalizuojant reik¥mingas pajamy (sa:

investicinés veiklos pajamy (sanaudy) sumy, o jei né viena sunia nevirdija 20% , tuomet - 5 did¥iausias sumas. /

sumas, batina nurodjni sumas, sudaranéias daugiau kaip 20% visy finansinés ir

* When specifying material amounts of income (expenses), it is necessary to specify all amounts exceeding 20% of total

shall be specified.
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé
Data / Date 2003.12.31 Fotma TC/ Form TC

YPATINGOSIOS VEIKLOS REZULTATAI (Lt)
[EXTRAORDINARY INCOME AND EXPENSES (In Litas)

|Ataskaitiniai Praéje finansiniai
? Kodai / |finansiniai metai / metai /
Current financial | Previois financial
Rodikliai / Items . Codes | year year,
la) PAGAUTE (JPATINGOSIOS PAJAMOS) - B VIsO/
| EXTRAORDINARY GAIN TOTAL T 2,743,093 14 10,656#
Reik¥mingy sumy detalizivimas*: /
Specification of material amounts* :
Permokétas pelno mokestis / Tax credit 1,643,192 514,51
Subsidijos amortizacija / Amortisation of subsidy 980,6&\;# 728,654
" |Kreditorinio jsiskolinimo numBymas | Trade payable written-off 8243 13,986]
Drausto turto patirty i /
|compensations in respect of lo.v.v of assets msured 8462 38,629,
Kitos / Other 28,319, 1148

b) |NETEKIMAI (YPATINGOSIOS SANAUDOS) - 1B VISO/
[EXTAORDINARY LOSS TOTAL 109,635 ‘- 399,326}
Reik¥mingy sumy detalizavimas*: / ’
Specification of material amounts* :

llgalmluo turto nuralymas / Written-off fixed assets 36,376 138,427]
inspekcijos patikrinimas / Tax authorties' i i 40,335 242,98

Drausto autc ilio remonto sgnaudos, gaisro padariniy likvidavi

/ Repair of insured car, costs mcurred due to fire 28,558 17,828

Kitos / Other 4,366 85

) ] YPATINGOSIOS VEIKLOS REZULTATAS (a-b) /

[RESULT EXTRAORDINARY (a-b) 2,633,458 1,011,330
* Siaforma paplldomas paaikinamasis raStas, sudarant meting ing itomybg uZ 1999 ir vélesnius metus.
**D ikSmi pagautés (netekimy) sumas, botina nurodyti sumas, sudarantias dﬂuglau kaip 20%

visy ypatingosios veiklos pagautés (netekimy) sumy, o jei né viena suma nevir$ija 20%, tuomet - 3 didZiausias.

* This note is

that follow.

** When specifying material amounts of extraordinary gain (loss), it is necessary to specify all amounts exceeding 20% of total
extraordinary gain (loss), and if none of the balances exceed 20%, than 3 biggest balances shall be specified.

y to 's report hed to fi ial reporting for 1999 and periods
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Pavadinimas / Name of the company : AB Snaigé Forma T/ Form T
Data / Date 2003.12.31

SUKAUPTOS SANAUDOS (Lt) / ACCRUED EXPENSES (in L itas)

Sukauptos sgnaudos, kurios bus apmokétos /
| Accrued expenses which will be_paid
Per kitus finansinius Po kity mety, bet ne véliau kaip
[Sukaupty sanaudy straipsniai / Kodai/ |metus/ per dvejus metus / Po dviejy mety /|
During the next financial |After one financial year but not
lItems of accrued expenses Codes ,'f.’,'"g nest i later than witihin two years After two years
JAudito mokestis uZ paslaugas / Audit fee 50,000f
[Sukauptos sgnaudos, i viso / 50,000
ccrued expenses Total

ATEINANCIU LAIKOTARPIY PAJAMOS (Lt) / DEFERRED INCOME (in Litas)

| Ateinangiy laikotarpiy pajamios, kurios bus uZdirbtos
Deferred income which will bé earned

. . Per kitus finansinius Po kity mety, bet ne véliau kaip

A iy lail Ppajamy straipsniai Kodai [metus per dvejus metus - Po dviejy mety
During the next financial |After one financial year but not

ltems of deferred income Codes  |vear later than witihin two years | After two years

Ateinaniy laikotarpiy pajamos, i¥ viso 3
\Deferred income total

SNAI audito ataskaitos 2003 LAS_TFAS EN.doc
56



Pavadinimas / Name of the comp:
Data / Date 2003.12.31

y : AB Snaigé

SUKAUPTOS PAJAMOS (Lt) / ACCRUED INCOME (In Litas)

Forma U/ Form U

ISukaupug pajamy straipsniai /

Htems of accrued income

Kodai /

Codes

1 Earned, but not paid yet

UzZdirbty, bet pajamy

Per kitus finansinius Po kity mety, bet ne véliau kaip

metus/ per dvejus metus / Po dviejy mety /|
During nexi financial |After one financial year but not

year later than within two years - | After two years

Sukauptos pajamos, i viso /
rued income total

ATEINANCIY LAIKOTARPIY SANAUDOS (Lt) / DEFERRED EXPENSES (in Litas)

| Ateinantiy laikotarpiy sanaudos, kurios bus pripaZintos. patirtomis sanaudomis /
Deferred es, whick will be recognise as cost

iy sgnaudy straipsniai / Kodai / ;eernﬂt;ls finansinivs g%:‘amr vliskaip Po dviejy mety /|
\Deferred expenses items Codes }z':ri”g the nextfinancial %?ﬁnﬁwm‘dmyﬁ% i | After two. years
IKS, TS nebaigti projekiai / projects 591,143} -

i licenzijinis mokestis / Certification, licence fee 6,759] 5,736

[Finansiniy atasksity optinizavimas / Optimisation of financial 87,500) 7,500}
[Draudimo sgnaudos / Insurance expenses 163,058,
|Ateinandiy laikotarpiy sanaudos, i§ viso / N
|Deferred expenses total % M
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AB Snaigé

Annual accounts for 2003

Snaigé AAO3 E
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kpmg

Group structure

AB Snaigé

Annual accounts for 2003

]

AB Snaige

Techprominvest, Russia

Snaige-Ukraine, Ukraine
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kpmg

Parent company details

AB Snaigé
Telephone + 370 35 56205
Telefax + 370 35 56207

Registered office: ~ Pramonés g. 6,
Alytus, Lithuania LT 4580

Supervisory Council
Giedrius Barysas (Chairman)
Dominykas KaSys

Jamie Richard

Algis Pakalnis

Board of Directors
Romualdas Raudonis (Chairman)
Nerijus Dagilis

Titas Sereika

Saulius Butkus

Rimantas Zibertas

Management

Romualdas Raudonis (Managing director)
Balys BaleZentis (Production director)
Rimantas Zibertas (Marketing director)
Virginija Graudiniené (Finance director)
Albinas Valasinas (Technical director)
Rolandas Biuiténas (Procurement director)

Auditors
KPMG Lietuva

Bankers

AB Hansabankas

AB Vilniaus Bankas

Vereins - und Westbank AG Vilnius branch
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kpmg

Financial highlights

AB Snaigé
Annual accounts for 2003

LTL'000 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Key figures
Turnover 269,417 247,317 194,475 132,742 149,443
Gross profit 50,851 46,740 29,590 12,782 18,023
Operating profit 27,908 26,134 10,991 -224 2,884
Profit before taxation 25,643 25,523 10,913 141 2,954
Profit for the year 23,067 21,587 10,198 261 2,720
Non-current assets 100,336 66,977 61,016 55,916 46,951
Current assets 85,110 62,024 52,815 35,701 37,385
Total assets 185,446 129,001 113,831 91,617 84,336
Share capital 23,070 23,070 23,070 23,070 23,070
Capital and reserves 81,643 77,233 56,013 48,548 48,287
Minority -171 0 0 0 0
Non-current liabilities 60,910 24,320 29,736 23,714 6,557
Current liabilities 43,064 27,448 28,082 19,355 29,492
Net cash flow from

operating activities 34,296 25,702 9,224 12,622 6,195
Net cash flow from

investing activities -46,123  -18,903  -11,223 -8,640 -11,001
Net cash flow from

financing activities 17,483 -6,717 1,454 -4,084 3,947
Total cash flow 5,656 82 -545 -102 -859

\ Average number of employees 1,866 1,856 1,849 n/a n/a \

Financial ratios
Net profit ratio 9.5% 10.6% 5.7% n/a 1.9%
Return on investment 13.8% 20.3% 9.7% n/a 3.4%
Gross margin 18.9% 18.9% 15.2% 9.6% 12.1%
Current ratio 197.1% 2259% 188.1% 184.4%  126.8%
Equity ratio 78,7% 59.8% 49.2% 53.0% 57.3%
Return on equity 31.2% 32.4% 19.5% 0.1% 6.3%
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Annual accounts for 2003

Financial highlights

Calculation of financial ratios

Net profit ratio Profit/loss on operating activities before interest etc. x 100
Turnover
Return on investment Profit/loss on operating activities before interest etc. x 100

Total assets

Gross margin Gross profit x 100
Turnover
Current ratio Current assets x 100

Short-term creditors

Equity ratio Capital and reserves at year end x 100
Total liabilities at year end

Return on equity Profit for purposes of analysis x 100
Average capital and reserves

Profit for purposes of analysis Profit/loss on ordinary activities after tax
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Management's statement on the accounts

The Board of Directors and the Management have today discussed and adopted the
consolidated annual accounts and the report.

The consolidated annual accounts have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards. We consider that the accounting policies used are

appropriate and that the consolidated annual accounts thus give a true and fair view.

We recommend the consolidated annual accounts to be approved at the General Meeting.

Vilnius, 4 March 2004

Management:

~

Romualdas Raudonis -
Managing Director

Board of Directors:

. !
750/
il /
- e e ————— /]

Romualdas Raudonis Nerijus Dagilis "/‘ Titas Sereika
(Chairman) §

7

Saulius Butkus / 4 Bjrﬁ;mtas Zibertas
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Report of the auditor to the shareholders of AB Snaigé

Scope

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of AB Snaigé as at 31
December 2003 and the related statements of income, movements on equity and cash flows
for the year then ended.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit.

Basis of the opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Qualifications

The economy in Lithuania has been subject to hyperinflation which ceased to be from 1996.
In accordance with IAS 29, an enterprise should treat the carrying amounts of the non-
current assets indexed by a general price index in the financial reporting at the end of the
period of hyperinflation as a basis for its subsequent financial statements. As the enterprise
has not applied the IAS 29 during the period of hyperinflation, its buildings are stated at
historical cost, which is significantly lower than its present value. There were no practicable
audit procedures that could be applied to estimate the effect of missing indexations on the
financial statements, for which we qualify.
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Report of the auditor to the shareholders of AB Snaigé

Opinion

In our opinion, except for the above qualification, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position of AB Snaigé as at 31 December 2003, and of
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standards adopted by the International Financial Reporting
Standards Board.

Vilnius, 4 March 2004
KPMG Lietuva

7 .
‘I L ~—_7 .-C%aaruw
ne | nqkbrr &'kﬂ ina Jociené

[",ffurllshiSEaLL Authorised K ACCA and Lithuanian
Public Accountant 1 Certified Auditor

Certificate No. 0425

390.681.JJ/EKr
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Profit and loss account for the year ended 31 December

Turnover
Production costs

Gross profit

Distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Other operating income and costs, net

Operating profit
Financial income and expense, net

Profit before tax
Profit tax

Profit after tax
Minority interest

Net profit for the year

Earnings per share
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Note

2

(U T N

2003 2002

Litas'000 Litas'000
269,417 247,317
-218,566 -200,577
50,851 46,740
-8,905 -1,762
-14,084 -12,632
46 212
27,908 26,134
-2,265 -611
25,643 25,523
-2,749 -3,936
22,894 21,587
173 0
23,067 21,587
15.00 14.11
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Balance sheet at 31 December

Note 2003 2002

Litas'000 Litas'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 95,110 64,928
Intangible assets 11 5,225 2,046
Investments 1 3
Total non-current assets 100,336 66,977
Current assets
Inventories 13 38,189 26,084
Trade receivables 30,698 26,301
Other receivables 14 9,582 8,665
Cash and cash equivalents 15 6,641 974
Total current assets 85,110 62,024
TOTAL ASSETS 185,446 129,001
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Balance sheet at 31 December

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Share premium

Own shares

Legal reserve

Other reserve

Retained earnings

Total capital and reserves
Minority interest

Non-current liabilities

Guarantee provision

Deferred tax

Deferred grants

Interest bearing loans and borrowings

Total non-current liabilities and charges

Current liabilities

Interest bearing loans and borrowings
Trade creditors

Other creditors

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Group entities
Contingencies

Staff costs

Related party transactions
Foreign currency
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Note

16

17
12
18
19

19

20

21
22
23
24
25

AB Snaigé

Annual accounts for 2003

2003 2002
Litas'000 Litas'000
23,070 23,070
3,644 3,644
-200 0
2,338 2,338
12,135 12,135
40,656 36,046
81,643 77,233
-171 0
865 329
277 260
7,628 5,415
52,140 18,316
60,910 24,320
103 0
35,240 19,945
7,721 7,503
43,064 27,448
103,974 51,768
185,446 129,001
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Statement of changes in shareholders' equity for the year

ended 31 December
Share Trea- Re-
Share pre- sury Legal Other tained

LTL'000 Note capital mium shares reserve reserve earnings Total
Capital and reserves

at 1 January

2002 23,070 3,644 -2,130 2,338 12,135 16,956 56,013
Acquisition of own

shares 0 0 -114 0 0 0 -114
Disposal of own

shares 0 0 2,423 0 0 0 2,423
Gain on disposal of

own shares 0 0 -179 0 0 179 0
Dividend for 2001 0 0 0 0 0 -2,676 -2,676
Net income for 2002 0 0 0 0 0 21,587 21,587
Capital and reserves

at 1 January

2003 16 23,070 3,644 0 2,338 12,135 36,046 77,233
Acquisition of own

shares 0 0 -200 0 0 0 -200
Dividend for 2002 0 0 0 0 0 -18,457 -18,457
Net income for 2003 0 0 0 0 0 23,067 23,067
Capital and reserves

at 31 December

2003 16 23,070 3,644 -200 2,338 12,135 40,656 81,643
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Cash flow statement

Litas'000 2003 2002
Net result 23,067 21,587
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 12,488 10,500
Amortisation of grants -981 -674
Property, plant and equipment sold, written off, etc. 956 166
Deferred taxation 17 400
Provision for obsolete inventories -157 -38
Provision and written-off doubtful receivables -49 -53
Change in vacation reserve and other provisions 150 398
Interest expense/income, loss on disposal of investments 1,268 1,152
Minority interest -173 0
Accruals for current taxation 4,375 3,967
Net cash inflow from ordinary activities

before any change in working capital 40,961 37,405
Change in trade and other receivables -5,265 -1,076
Change in inventories -11,948 -4,600
Change in trade creditors and other creditors 15,066 -4,479
Net cash inflow from ordinary activities 38,814 27,250
Net interest received/paid -1,268 -1,152
Profit tax paid/received -3,250 -396
Net cash inflow from operating activities 34,296 25,702
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment -45,991 -17,903
Sale and acquisition of investments 2,117 200
Capitalisation of intangible fixed assets -1,490 -1,200
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 3,475 0
Net cash outflow from investing activities -46,123 -18,903
Shareholders:
Acquisition of treasury shares -200 -114
Proceeds from sales of own shares 0 1,199
Dividend paid -18,457 -2,676
Proceeds/payments of long-term borrowings 36,037 0
Proceeds/payments of short-term borrowings 103 -5,126
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing, net 17,483 -6,717
Net cash inflow/outflow from operating activities,

investing activities and financing 5,656 82
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 974 892
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 6,630 974
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Notes to the accounts

Summary of significant accounting policies and practises

The joint stock company AB Snaigé (the Company), which is the parent company, is a
public listed company domiciled in Alytus, Lithuania. The Company's shares were traded on
the Official List of the National Stock Exchange of Lithuania (NSEL).

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2003
comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Group").

On 26 March 2003 the Company acquired 85% ownership in Techprominvest, Russia
(Kaliningrad). The subsidiary's financial statements are consolidated in the annual accounts
of the Company.

On 16 December 2003, the company sold its 100% holding in General Frost (Slovakia).
Financial statements of General Frost are consolidated for the period it belonged to the group
during 2003.

As at 31 December 2003, the company owns 99% of Snaige-Ukraine (Ukraine). The
subsidiary's financial statements are consolidated in the annual accounts of the Company.

The Company is involved in the manufacture of refrigerators and specialised equipment.
The main products are consumer and commercial refrigerators.

Slovakian subsidiary was established primarily for acquisition of the production plant and
equipment of the bankrupted Novy Calex factory. The Company has acquired part of the
machinery from the Slovakian subsidiary General Frost and used it in construction of a
production plant in Kaliningrad (Russia).

Production plant in Kaliningrad should start production of refrigerators and specialised
equipment in 2004.

The Ukrainian subsidiary was established as a market representative.

As at 31 December 2003, the Group employed 1,866 employees.

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), and interpretations issued by the Standing Interpretations Committee of the
IASB.

Basis of preparation
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Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the annual accounts

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Litas, rounded to the nearest
thousand. They are prepared on the historical cost basis.

The accounting policies of the Company as set out below are consistent with those of the
preceding year.

Basis of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are the enterprises controlled by the Company. Control exists when the
Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies
of an enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements of
subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that the
control effectively commences until the date that control effectively ceases.

(ii) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised gains arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Effect of hyperinflation

In accordance with IAS 29, the financial statements prepared in hyperinflationary currency
have to be restated using the general price index. Until 1996, the economy of Lithuania has
been subject to hyperinflation because the cumulative inflation in 1994 to 1996 exceeded
100%. Due to lack of the appropriate general price indices, the financial statements were not
restated in the years of the hyperinflation.

From 1996, the economy of Lithuania ceased to be hyperinflationary in terms of IAS 29.
The restatement of the financial statements at the end of the hyperinflationary period and
subsequent use of the carrying amounts as a basis for preparation of financial statements of
subsequent periods was not made by the Company.

Foreign currency

(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Litas at the foreign exchange rate ruling
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
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Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the annual accounts

currencies at the balance sheet date are translated into Litas at the foreign exchange rate
ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the
income statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated to Litas at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates
the values were determined.

(ii) Financial statements of foreign operations

The Group’s foreign operations in Russia are considered to be an integral part of the
Company’s operations. Accordingly, the non current assets and depreciation are translated
to Litas using the rates that were effective at acquisition of the assets. Share capital and pre-
acquisition reserves are translated to Litas using the rates effective at acquisition of the
interest in subsidiary. Monetary assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to
Litas at foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The revenues and expenses
of foreign operations are translated to Litas at rates approximating the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation
are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The Group’s foreign operations in Slovakia and Ukraine are not considered to be an integral
part of the Company’s operations. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of foreign
operations are translated to Litas at foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
The revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated to Litas at rates
approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange differences arising on translation are recognised directly in equity.

Balance sheet

Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at purchase price, including indexation in
accordance with resolutions of the Government of Lithuania in 1991, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of
materials, direct labour cost and an appropriate proportion of production overheads.

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of property, plant and equipment
that is accounted for separately, including major capital repairs expenditure, is capitalised.
Other subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the item of property, plant and equipment. All other expenditure is
recognised in the income statement as an expense as incurred.
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Notes to the annual accounts

Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment, and major components that are
accounted for separately. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

1. Buildings and constructions 15 to 63 years
2. Plant and machinery 5 - 10 years
3. Vehicles and other assets 3 - 8 years

Assets with the cost of less than Litas 500 and useful life less than 1 year are expensed in the
year of acquisition.

Intangible fixed assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents amounts arising on acquisition of subsidiaries as a difference between
the cost of the acquisition and the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired. Positive
goodwill is stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see accounting policy Impairment).

Positive goodwill recognised by the Company refers to the acquisition of a Russian
subsidiary Techprominvest. The goodwill is amortised over 15 years.

Research and development

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or
technical knowledge and understanding, is recognised in the income statement as an expense
as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, including design for the production of new or
substantially improved products and processes, is capitalised if the product or process is
technically and commercially feasible and is expected to deliver future benefits. The
expenditure capitalised includes the cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Development costs initially recognized as an expense are not
recognized as an asset in a subsequent period. Capitalised development expenditure is stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Development costs that have been capitalized are amortized from the commencement of the

commercial production of the product to which they relate on the units produced basis over
the period of their expected benefit but not exceeding four years.
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Notes to the annual accounts

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets (comprising computer software) that are acquired by the Company are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Computer software is amortised using the
straight-line method over a 1 - 3 years period.

Investments

Investments held by the Company are classified as being available-for-sale under non-
current assets and are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised in
the income statement.

Available-for-sale investments are recognised/derecognised by the Company on the date it
commits to purchase/sell the investments.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at a lower cost or net realisable value . Cost is determined by the FiFO
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct
labor, other direct costs and related production overheads. Net realizable value is the
estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the selling expenses.
Provision is made for slow moving or obsolete inventories.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are carried at nominal value less provision for anticipated losses. An
estimate is made for doubtful and hopeless receivables based on the review of all outstanding
amounts at the year end.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
balances and call deposits.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets, are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
For intangible assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at
each balance sheet date. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of
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Notes to the annual accounts

an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the income
statement.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.

Repurchase of own shares

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration
paid, including directly attributable costs, is recognised as a change in equity. Repurchased
shares are classified as own shares and presented as a deduction from the total equity. Any
gain or loss resulting from disposal of own shares is recognised directly in equity.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are declared.

Grants

Grants received relating to the acquisition of property, plant and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets. Grants received as a
compensation of expenses are recognised as income in the same period as the compensated
expenditures.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation.

Guarantee of 2 to 5 years is provided for production sold. The provision for guarantee

repairs is made based on the expected cost of repairs and statistical failure rates of
production.
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Notes to the annual accounts

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at cost, less attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost
with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,
except for borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset, which are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. A
qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale.

Borrowing costs are capitalised only when it is probable that they will result in future
economic benefits to the enterprise and the costs can be measured reliably. Capitalisation
commences when expenditures for the asset are being incurred, borrowing costs are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are
in progress. Capitalisation ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to acquire
the asset are complete.

Profit and loss account

Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised in the income statement when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Revenue from services
rendered is recognised in the income statement where delivery has been effected by the
balance sheet date. No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding
recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the possible return of goods.

Production costs
Cost of production comprises direct and indirect costs including depreciation and wages
incurred in order to obtain the turnover for the year.

Costs of imported products include the purchase price, transportation costs and customs cost.

Tax on result for the period
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Notes to the annual accounts

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
is recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly to equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided
is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in either
providing products or services (business segment), or providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and
rewards that are different from those of other segments.
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Notes to the annual accounts

Cash flow statement

The cash flow statement shows the company's inflows and outflows of cash during the
period as well as the financial position at the end of the year. The cash flow is related to
three major areas: operating activities, investing activities and financing.

The cash flow statement is drawn up in such a manner that net cash inflow/(outflow) from
operating activities is presented indirectly based on operating income and charges in the
profit and loss account.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in hand and short-term securities stated
under current assets.

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities is calculated as the result of ordinary
activities adjusted for non-cash operating items with the addition of an increase in, or
reduction of, the working capital, net interest receivable or payable and extraordinary items
and less corporation tax paid.

Working capital comprises current assets, excluding items included in cash and cash
equivalents and short-term creditors, excluding bank loans, mortgage debt, taxation and
dividends. Therefore, cash at bank and in hand and any securities stated under current assets
are not included.

Net cash outflow/(inflow) from investing activities comprises acquisitions and disposals of
fixed assets.

Additions are stated at cost. Disposals are stated at a sales price less related expenses.
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing comprises payments to and from shareholders as

well as receipts from and repayment of mortgage debt and other long-term and short-term
creditors not included under the working capital.
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Segment reporting
The Group's only business segment (basis for primary reporting format) is the manufacture
of refrigerators and specialised equipment.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's geographical segments
(secondary reporting format).

The Group's sales are performed in the domestic market, Eastern and Western Europe. All
the Group's assets are located in the country, where it is domiciled, and in the countries
where its subsidiaries are domiciled.

Revenues, total assets, liabilities and capital expenditure by geographical segments are as
follows:

Capital
Litas'000 Sales Total assets expenditure Total liabilities

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Western

Europe 93,250 91,639 0 0 0 0 0 0
Russia 9,228 4,136 33,645 0 29,370 0 34,794 0
Ukraine 64,873 55,589 78 16 37 9 44 14
Other CIS

countries 6,083 5,726 0 0 0 0 0 0
Central Europe 53,652 47,727 0 3,009 0 2,048 0 2,937
Lithuania 29,799 30,072 151,723 125,976 16,584 15,846 69,136 48,817
Other Baltic

Countries 12,532 12,428 0 0 0 0 0 0

269,417 247,317 185,446 129,001 45,991 17,903 103,974 51,768
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Annual accounts for 2003

Results for 2003 by geographical segment can be specified as follows:

Other
Western Central Baltic
LTL'000 Europe Russia Ukraine Europe Lithuania countries Total
Revenue 93,250 9,228 64,872 53,652 29,799 12,532 269,417

Segment result 14,921 -1,112 14,109

10,659 7,831 2,446 49,914

Unallocated
expenses

Profit from
operations

Net financing
costs

Profit before
tax

Income tax
expense

Profit after tax
Minority
interest

Net profit for
the year

Acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries

The acquisitions and disposal had the following effect on the Group's net assets and

liabilities:

Litas'000

Net identifiable assets and liabilities
Ownership

Proportion of identifiable net assets
acquired/disposed
Goodwill on acquisition

Consideration paid/ received
Cash acquired / disposed

Net cash outflow/ inflow
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-22,006
27,908
-2,265
25,643
-2,749
22,894
173
23,067
2003 2002
Acquisition Disposal Acquisition
11 -513 17
85% 100% 100%
9 -513 17
2,799 0 0
-2,308 691 -672
8 -373 17
-2,800 318 -655
82
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Annual accounts for 2003

On 26 March 2003 the Company acquired 85% ownership in Techprominvest, Russia

(Kaliningrad).

In 2002, the company acquired 100% interest in General Frost (Slovakia). On 16 December

2003, the company sold its 100% holding in General Frost.

Distribution expenses
Transportation

Advertising

Commissions

Salaries and social insurance
Guarantee service costs (Germany)
Insurance

Others

Administrative expenses

Salaries and social insurance
Depreciation

Road tax

Utilities and communication expenses
Real estate and land taxes

Charity, Christmas presents, etc.
Insurance

Representation

Others
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2003 2002

Litas '000 Litas '000
4,110 3,674
961 672
805 849
639 418
592 709
438 313
1,360 1,127
8,905 7,762
6,597 5,588
1,555 1,577
1,339 1,208
1,055 922
438 495
433 104
153 99
105 110
2,409 2,529
14,084 12,632
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Other operating income
Revenue of auxiliary departments
Sale of non-current assets

Others

Other operating expenses
Expenses of auxiliary departments
Written off assets

Amortisation of goodwill

Medical care

Other expenses

Other operating income and costs, net

Financial income, net

Interest expense on bank borrowings

Foreign exchange transaction gain, net of loss
Interest income on bank deposits

Loss on disposal of shares of subsidiary General Frost

(Slovakia)
Others

AB Snaigé

Annual accounts for 2003

2003 2002
Litas '000 Litas '000
2,037 2,336
752 42
26 0
2,815 2,378
-1,978 -2,191
-580 0
-140 0
-71 -65
0 -334
-2,769 -2,590
46 212
-1,132 -1,152
-976 278
11 13
-147 0
-21 250
-2,265 -611

Borrowing costs of tLTL 321, which are directly attributable to the acquisition and
construction of the production plant in Kaliningrad, were capitalised as part of the costs of

the unfinished construction.

Profit tax

Current tax

Tax refund for prior periods
Tax correction for prior periods
Change in deferred taxation

Tax for the period
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Annual accounts for 2003

Notes to the annual accounts

The reconciliation of the effective tax rate is as follows:

2003 2002
Result before taxes 25,643 25,523
Change in temporary differences -113 -2,668
Total permanent differences 3,638 3,412
Result on sale of own shares 0 179
Profit taxable at a rate of 15% 29,168 26,446
Profit tax expense 4,375 3,967
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
Litas '000 2003 2002
1 January -260 140
Change in deferred tax -17 -400
Deferred tax at 31 December 277 -260

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. The average
number of ordinary shares reacquired by the Company is excluded from shares outstanding
during the year.

2003 2002
Net profit for the year 23,067 21,587
Weighted average number of shares in issue (thousand) 1,538 1,530
Basic earnings per share 15.00 14.11

The Company has no dilutive potential shares or convertibles. The diluted earnings per
share are the same as basic earnings per share.
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Property, plant and equipment

Machinery Vehicles Construc-
and and other tion in

Litas'000 Buildings equipment assets progress Total
Cost at 1 January 10,174 73,175 14,011 3,238 100,598
Additions 4,799 16,896 2,025 21,832 45,552
Capitalised repairs 0 439 0 0 439
Disposals -4 =775 -399 -2,042 -3,220
Write-off -15 -901 -1,288 0 -2,204
Reclassifications 4 -504 500 0 0
Cost at 31 December 14,958 88,330 14,849 23,028 141,165
Depreciation at 1 January 1,103 29,038 5,529 0 35,670
Depreciation for the year 156 9,486 1,742 0 11,384
Disposals 0 -138 -359 0 -497
Write-offs -4 =347 -151 0 -502
Reclassifications 0 0 0 0 0
Depreciation at 31
December 1,255 38,039 6,761 0 46,055
Net book value at 31

December 13,703 50,291 8,088 23,028 95,110
Net book value at 1
January 9,071 44,137 8,482 3,238 64,928
Depreciated over 15-63 5-10 3 - 8 years

years years

Construction in progress includes unfinished premises, which will be either used for storage
purposes or will be sold in 2004. No commitments for sale have been made yet by the
Company.

Non-current assets with a booked value of 1,209 tLitas (2002:1,354 tLitas) are rented under
operational lease contracts to third parties.
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Notes to the annual accounts

Depreciation has been allocated as follows:

2003 2002
Litas'000 Litas'000
Production and production development costs 10,298 8,945
Distribution, administrative and other costs 1,086 457
Total 11,384 9,402

Security

At 31 December 2003, property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of 45,518

tLitas (2002: 25,867 tLitas) are pledged to secure bank loans (refer to Note 19).

Supplementary information of capacity of production and non-production

buildings

As it is mentioned in Note 1 under Significant Accounting Policies, the non-current assets of
the Company were not subject to restatement due to hyperinflation in the periods until 1996
resulting in the value of the buildings materially lower compared to their present value.

Below the supplementary information for the Company's premises acquired before 1996 is

provided:

Book value,

31/12/03,
Type of buildings Area, m2 tLitas
Production buildings 54,868 10,418
Non-production and administrative buildings 26,884 403
Other buildings 15,403 251
Total 97,155 11,072
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Intangible fixed assets

Cost at 1 January
Additions during the period
Written off

Cost at 31 December

Amortisation at 1 January
Amortisation for the period
Depreciation of written-off assets

Amortisation at 31 December

Net book value at 31 December

Net book value at 1 January

Amortised over

AB Snaigé
Annual accounts for 2003

Develop- Software,

Goodwill ment costs etc. Total
0 3,040 1,242 4,282
2,799 1,136 354 4,289
0 0 -6 -6
2,799 4,176 1,590 8,565
0 1,293 943 2,236
140 815 149 1,104
0 0 0 0
140 2,108 1,092 3,340
2,659 2,068 498 5,225
0 1,747 299 2,046

15 years 1-3 years 1-3 years

Amortisation is included under operating expenses, except for amortisation of goodwill that
is included in other operating expenses.

Deferred tax

Vacation reserve

Issuance expenses

Guarantee provision
Capitalised repair expenditure
Capitalised development costs

Net book value at 31 December

2003 2002
Temporary Deferred Temporary Deferred

difference tax (15%) difference tax (15%)
143 21 0 0
81 12 162 24
865 130 329 49
-1,548 -232 -1,262 -189
-1,388 -208 -963 -144
-1,847 =277 -1,734 -260
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Notes to the annual accounts

2003 2002
Litas'000 Litas'000
Inventories
Raw materials 20,595 17,585
Work in progress 1,022 1,110
Finished goods 9,237 7,174
Machinery and equipment to be sold to subsidiary
Techprominvest (Russia) 7,232 0
Others 102 215
Net book value at 31 December 38,188 26,084

Raw materials consist of compressors, components, plastics, wires, metals and other
materials used in the production.

At 31 December 2003, inventories up to the carrying amount of 19,300 tLitas (2002: 10,800
tLitas) are pledged to secure bank loans (refer to Note 19).

Other receivables

Receivables from the State 7,636 2,797
Prepayments and deferred charges 1,904 2,322
Receivables for own shares sold 0 3,360
Other receivables 42 186
Net book value at 31 December 9,582 8,605

Receivables for sale of own shares comprise receivables from the related parties for own
shares sold in 2001 and 2002. Refer to Note 24 for details on the related party transactions.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank 6,636 867
Cash in hand 5 7
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 6,641 874

At 31 December 2003, cash inflows into the bank accounts up to 10,000 tLitas (2002: 10,000
tLitas) are pledged to secure bank loans (refer to Note 19).
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Notes to the annual accounts

Capital and reserves

Share capital

The share capital comprises 1,538 thousand ordinary shares with a nominal value of Litas 15
each and the total share capital of 23,070 tLitas.

Reacquired own shares

Acquisition and disposal of the own shares could be specified as follows:

Number of

shares, Own shares,

thousand 000'Litas
At 1 January 0 0
Acquired own shares in the market 1 200
At 31 December 1 200

Legal reserve

The legal reserve in the amount of 2,338 tLitas is a compulsory reserve under Lithuanian
legislation. Annual contributions of 5% of the retained earnings available for distribution are
required until the legal reserve and the share premium reach 10% of the authorised capital.
The legal reserve can only be used to cover future losses.

Other reserve

The other reserves in the amount of 12,135 tLitas relate to the investment tax relief used by
the Company in 1998 and 1999. When calculating profit tax, the company applied a relief

regarding the net investment into tangible non-current assets. If the reserve is distributed, a
profit tax shall not be paid on the reserve before the distribution, according to the amended

tax legislation.

Proposed dividend

The Company has proposed a dividend of 3,076 tLitas (2 Litas per share in issue) for 2003.
By the time of the issuance of the financial statements, the dividend has not yet been
approved by the shareholders' meeting.
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Notes to the annual accounts

Guarantee provision

The Company provides a guarantee of 2 to 5 years for the production sold. The provision for
guarantee repairs has been made based on the expected cost of repairs and statistical failure
rates of production.

Deferred grants

Deferred

grant
Grants at 1 January 7,140
Additions during the period 2,547
Grants at 31 December 9,687
Amortisation at 1 January 1,078
Amortisation for the period 981
Amortisation at 31 December 2,059
Net book value at 31 December 7,628
Net book value at 1 January 5,415

Deferred grants comprise a grant of the production machinery and improvements of
buildings in connection with the elimination of CFC 11 element from the production of
poliethanic insulation and filling foam as well as a grant for elimination of green house gases
in the manufacturing of domestic refrigerators and freezers. Deferred grants are amortised
over the same period as the granted machinery and improvements and as compensated costs
are incurred. Amortisation of grants is included in production cost against depreciation of
granted machinery and improvements and compensated expenditure.

2003 2002
Litas'000 Litas'000

Interest bearing loans and borrowings
Non-current liabilities

Secured bank loans 52,140 18,316
Net book value at 31 December 52,140 18,316
Current liabilities

Interest bearing loans and borrowings 103

Net book value at 31 December 103
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Terms and repayment schedule

Total Up to 1 year 1 -2 years 2 -5 years
Credit facility of 17,002 tEUR - variable at
EURIBOR + 1.1% 41,262 0 2,413 38,849
Credit facility of 10,000 tLTL - variable at
VILIBOR + 1.1% 8,339 0 0 8,339
Finance lease of 207 tEUR - variable at
EURLIBOR + 1.4% 508 103 107 298
Credit facility in USD - fixed at 10% 2,134 0 2,134 0
Total 52,243 103 4,654 47,486
2003 2002
Litas'000 Litas'000
Other creditors
Salaries and social insurance payable 1,506 1,461
Vacation reserve 606 991
Taxes payable 5,240 4,197
Other payables and accrued charges 369 854
Net book value at 31 December 7,721 7,503
2003 2002
Group entities, ownership
Techprominvest (Russia) 85% 0%
General Frost (Slovakia) 0% 100%
Snaige Ukraine (Ukraine) 99% 99%
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Notes to the annual accounts

Contingencies
At 31 December 2003, property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of 45,518
tLitas (2002: 25,867 tLitas) are pledged to secure bank loans.

At 31 December 2003, inventories up to the carrying amount of 19,300 tLitas (2002: 10,800
tLitas) are pledged to secure bank loans.

At 31 December 2003, cash inflows into the bank accounts up to 10,000 tLitas (2002: 10,000
tLitas) are pledged to secure bank loans.

At 31 December 2003, all shares of subsidiary Techprominvest (Russia) (85% ownership)
are pledged to secure bank loans. The acquisition cost of the shares amounts to tLTL 2,808.
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Notes without reference

2003 2002
Litas'000 Litas'000
Staff costs
Production costs 20,243 21,016
Selling, administrative and other expenses 7,934 7,065

28,177 28,081

Staff costs include wages and salaries and emoluments for the management of 3,022 tLitas
(2002: 920 tLitas).

The Company (including its subsidiaries) had 1,866 employees at the end of 2003 (2002:
1,856 employees).

Related party transactions
The related party transactions in 2003 were as follows:

A 3,359 tLitas receivable from UAB Snavesta for the shares sold outstanding as at the end of
2002 was settled in 2003.

In January 2004, by a decision of the Board the company issued a loan of 9,000 tLitas to
UAB Snavesta. The repayment of the loan is secured by a restriction of rights of ownership
of 51 thousand ordinary shares of AB Snaige (no disposal, pledge of shares until settlement
of the liability is possible). The maturity of the loan falls on 30 April 2004, the interest rate
is fixed at above the interest rates paid by the company on its borrowings.

In 2003, the company rented premises in the centre of Vilnius for representation purposes
from UAB Hermis Fondy Valdymas. The rent fees paid for 2003 amount to 60 tLitas.

Foreign currency

As at 31 December 2003, the Company held the following positions in foreign currencies,
translated into tLTL at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date:

LTL'000 Euro USD GBP RUB UAH

Trade debtors 27,822 4,986 108 20 13
Prepayments 114 11 0 76 0
Other receivables 0 0 0 3,226 2
Cash 3,356 52 0 1 10
Loans taken -41,261 -2,132 0 0 0
Trade and other creditors -17,730 -539 0 -3,847 -42
Net position -27,699 2,378 108 -524 -17
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